
ORD# 0279-2011 BID TABULATION

DRWP Low Service Pump Replacement, Phase 1

CIP No. 690494-100001, CT NO. 1158

Bids Opened = 2/2/11

Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total Labor Material Total

Extended 

Total Labor

624 L.S. LS Mobilization 75,000 75,000 150,000 150,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000 $30,000 $10,000 $40,000 $40,000 $30,000

1 L.S. LS Low Service Pumps 180,000 621,000 801,000 801,000 25,000 600,000 625,000 625,000 ####### $650,000 ####### $750,000 $30,000

2 L.S. LS
Medium Voltage Variable 

Frequency Drives
200,000 600,000 800,000 800,000 10,000 540,000 550,000 550,000 $50,000 $550,000 ####### $600,000 $500

3 L.S. LS Electrical Construction 334,000 218,000 552,000 552,000 200,000 300,000 500,000 500,000 ####### $400,000 ####### $800,000 #######

4 L.S. LS General Construction 678,800 ####### ####### ####### 150,000 460,000 610,000 610,000 ####### $97,000 ####### $197,000 $50,000

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Est. 

Qty. DescriptionUnit

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-4)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-37)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-10)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. P-30/31)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-33)

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% of subtotal)

$262,350.00

yes

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-33)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

$262,570.00

-40.33%

34-1342365 (exp. 1/11/13, majority)

yes

no

yes

yesyes

yes

Liberty Mutual & Travelers 

$300,000.00 $270,000.00

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

yes

yes

yes

$2,385,000

$238,500

$2,623,500

31-1023518 (exp. 3/3/12, majority)

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Unit Price or Lump Sum

4,000,000

400,000

4,400,000

Kokosing Construction Co., Inc.  

6235 Westerville Rd., Westerville, 

Oh 43081-4041

Dugan & Meyers Construction Co.                           

8740 Orion Pl., #220, Columbus, Oh 

43240

$2,446,000

$244,600

$2,690,600$2,625,700

-40.38%

Peterson Construction Co.                           

18817 S.R. 501 N., Wapakoneta, Oh

$2,387,000

$238,700

yes

yes

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.

"Ten Percent of the Total Bid Amount"

-38.85%

31-0621784 (exp. 2/24/12, majority)

yes

yes

$269,060.00

yes
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ORD# 0279-2011 BID TABULATION

DRWP Low Service Pump Replacement, Phase 1

CIP No. 690494-100001, CT NO. 1158

Bids Opened = 2/2/11

Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total

624 L.S. LS Mobilization 75,000 75,000 150,000 150,000

1 L.S. LS Low Service Pumps 180,000 621,000 801,000 801,000

2 L.S. LS
Medium Voltage Variable 

Frequency Drives
200,000 600,000 800,000 800,000

3 L.S. LS Electrical Construction 334,000 218,000 552,000 552,000

4 L.S. LS General Construction 678,800 ####### ####### #######

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Est. 

Qty. DescriptionUnit

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-4)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-37)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-10)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. P-30/31)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-33)

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% of subtotal)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-33)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Unit Price or Lump Sum

4,000,000

400,000

4,400,000

Material Total

Extende

d Total Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total Labor

$70,000 ####### $100,000 $5,745 $10,000 $15,745 $15,745 $20,000

$670,000 ####### $700,000 $35,000 $700,000 ####### $735,000 $43,000

$569,500 ####### $570,000 $5,000 $620,000 ####### $625,000 $9,000

$200,000 ####### $330,000 ####### $170,000 ####### $300,000 #######

$696,000 ####### $746,000 $67,000 $740,000 ####### $807,000 #######

Dugan & Meyers Construction Co.                           

8740 Orion Pl., #220, Columbus, Oh 

43240

$2,446,000

$244,600

$2,690,600

yes

yes

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.

"Ten Percent of the Total Bid Amount"

-38.85%

31-0621784 (exp. 2/24/12, majority)

yes

yes

$269,060.00

yes

Kirk Brothers Co., Inc.                                                       

11942 W. U.S. 224, Alvada, Oh 44802

$2,547,000

$254,700

$2,801,700

-36.33%

34-1346424 (exp. 2/17/12, majority

yes

no

Chemcote Roofing not C.C.

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

$2,801,700.00

$280,170.00

yes

Kenmore Construction Co., Inc.                                        

700 Home Ave., Akron, Oh 44310

$2,482,745.00

$248,274.50

$2,731,019.50

-37.93%

34-0802152 (exp. 8/4/11, majority)

yes

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

"10% of largest amount bid + all alternates"

yes

no

$273,101.95

yes
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ORD# 0279-2011 BID TABULATION

DRWP Low Service Pump Replacement, Phase 1

CIP No. 690494-100001, CT NO. 1158

Bids Opened = 2/2/11

Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total

624 L.S. LS Mobilization 75,000 75,000 150,000 150,000

1 L.S. LS Low Service Pumps 180,000 621,000 801,000 801,000

2 L.S. LS
Medium Voltage Variable 

Frequency Drives
200,000 600,000 800,000 800,000

3 L.S. LS Electrical Construction 334,000 218,000 552,000 552,000

4 L.S. LS General Construction 678,800 ####### ####### #######

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Est. 

Qty. DescriptionUnit

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-4)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-37)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-10)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. P-30/31)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-33)

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% of subtotal)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-33)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Unit Price or Lump Sum

4,000,000

400,000

4,400,000

Material Total

Extende

d Total Labor Material Total

Extended 

Total Labor

$0 $20,000 $20,000 ####### $184,142 $384,142 $384,142 $25,000

$662,000 ####### $705,000 ####### $758,369 ######## ######## $80,000

$582,000 ####### $591,000 $38,083 $600,000 $638,083 $638,083 $50,000

$380,000 ####### $498,000 ####### $281,702 $581,702 $581,702 #######

$505,000 ####### $733,000 $98,094 $100,000 $198,094 $198,094 #######

Kirk Brothers Co., Inc.                                                       

11942 W. U.S. 224, Alvada, Oh 44802

$2,547,000

$254,700

$2,801,700

-36.33%

34-1346424 (exp. 2/17/12, majority

yes

no

yes

no

Chemcote Roofing not C.C.

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

$2,801,700.00

Mechanical Construction Co., Inc.                                     

2302 8th St., Portsmouth, Oh 45662

$2,860,390

$286,039

$3,146,429

-28.49%

31-4419217 (exp. 10/26/11, majority)

yes

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

$320,000.00

$280,170.00

yes

$314,642.90

yes

Shook, Inc., Northern Division                                                

10245 Brecksville Rd., Brecksville, Oh

$2,939,000

$293,900

$3,232,900

-26.53%

31-0443680 (exp. 7/13/12, majority)

yes

no

yes

yes

$323,290.00

yes

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.

"Ten Percent of the Amount Bid"
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ORD# 0279-2011 BID TABULATION

DRWP Low Service Pump Replacement, Phase 1

CIP No. 690494-100001, CT NO. 1158

Bids Opened = 2/2/11

Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total

624 L.S. LS Mobilization 75,000 75,000 150,000 150,000

1 L.S. LS Low Service Pumps 180,000 621,000 801,000 801,000

2 L.S. LS
Medium Voltage Variable 

Frequency Drives
200,000 600,000 800,000 800,000

3 L.S. LS Electrical Construction 334,000 218,000 552,000 552,000

4 L.S. LS General Construction 678,800 ####### ####### #######

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Est. 

Qty. DescriptionUnit

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-4)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-37)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-10)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. P-30/31)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-33)

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% of subtotal)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-33)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Unit Price or Lump Sum

4,000,000

400,000

4,400,000

Material Total

Extended 

Total Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total Labor

$75,000 $100,000 $100,000 $50,000 $50,000 ####### $100,000 $20,000

######## ######## ######## ####### $800,000 ####### $950,000 $60,000

$560,000 $610,000 $610,000 $20,000 $580,000 ####### $600,000 $8,000

$350,000 $500,000 $500,000 ####### $300,000 ####### $600,000 #######

$340,000 $449,000 $449,000 ####### $200,000 ####### $525,000 #######

Shook, Inc., Northern Division                                                

10245 Brecksville Rd., Brecksville, Oh

$2,939,000

$293,900

$3,232,900

-26.53%

31-0443680 (exp. 7/13/12, majority)

yes

no

yes

yes

yes

yes

Righter Co., Inc.                                                                                             

2424 Harrison Rd., Columbus, Oh

$2,775,000

$277,500

$3,052,500

-30.63%

31-0889208 (exp. 4/7/11, majority)

yes

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

"Ten Percent of the Total Bid"

$323,290.00

yes

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.

"Ten Percent of the Amount Bid"

$305,250.00

yes

Danis Industrial Construction Co.                                           

3233 Newmark Dr., Miamisburg Oh 

45342

$2,800,000

$280,000

$3,080,000

-30.00%

31-1807991 (inactive)

yes

yes (?)

$308,000.00

yes

Karst Masonry not C.C.

yes

Travelers Casualty & Surety Co. of America

$310,000.00
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ORD# 0279-2011 BID TABULATION

DRWP Low Service Pump Replacement, Phase 1

CIP No. 690494-100001, CT NO. 1158

Bids Opened = 2/2/11

Labor Material Total

Extende

d Total

624 L.S. LS Mobilization 75,000 75,000 150,000 150,000

1 L.S. LS Low Service Pumps 180,000 621,000 801,000 801,000

2 L.S. LS
Medium Voltage Variable 

Frequency Drives
200,000 600,000 800,000 800,000

3 L.S. LS Electrical Construction 334,000 218,000 552,000 552,000

4 L.S. LS General Construction 678,800 ####### ####### #######

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Est. 

Qty. DescriptionUnit

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-4)

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-37)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-10)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. P-30/31)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-33)

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (10% of subtotal)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-32)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-33)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Unit Price or Lump Sum

4,000,000

400,000

4,400,000

Material Total

Extended 

Total

$50,000 $70,000 $70,000

$675,000 $735,000 $735,000

$575,000 $583,000 $583,000

$188,000 $320,000 $320,000

$812,000 ######## ########

Danis Industrial Construction Co.                                           

3233 Newmark Dr., Miamisburg Oh 

45342

$2,800,000

$280,000

$3,080,000

-30.00%

31-1807991 (inactive)

yes

yes (?)

$308,000.00

yes

Karst Masonry not C.C.

yes

Travelers Casualty & Surety Co. of America

$310,000.00

5 18771.xls


